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centuries in Harrogale, and the demand for daily medi-
cinal baths under the ministeations of a highly trained
staff. diminished. Though many doctors still retain a
strong faith in the cfficacy of the famous waters they
were not sufficient to justify the Council in seeking to
maintain an outworn traditicn. Members were alive 10 the
changing conditions and were preparcd to progress with
the times. With the coming of the Mational Health
Service the tremendous value of the Royal Baths wis
scen and it is now playing an ever-increasing part in
restoring people to health. In addition, there are still u
large number of privite patients e¢ach year.

The Council has nlso not been unmindful of the
holiday side of Harrogaie's aitractions for the benefit of
visitors. who, perhaps, wanted @ change from the per-
petual seaside, and who realised there was rich benefit
10 be obtained from the restfulness of the town. Music,
which ut one time was a great featore of the Harrogate
“senson,” [y pradually coming into s uwn“;.:faiq. The
time 1% nol r:t financially ripe for the re-introduction of
4 municipal orchestra, but we are fortunate to have
concerts by world-famous orchestras from time to tume.
We have, too, dramatic and musical festivals, (rade fairs,
sports tournaments. flower shows, galas, all of which
received national recognition.

Harrogate is [amous as 1 © floral resort " with s
artisticully arranged settings in various parts of the town,
und ws o popular conference centre, :

It Is also a mutter of pride thai the Yorkshire
Agricultural Society hus established its permanent show-
ground at Harrogate.
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From a residential point of view, Harrogate has
cverything to commend it. First and foremost it 15 o very
healthy town. It has something to offer everyone in the
way of coltural and recreative facilities. It is the centre
of some of the loveliest country in Britain : its rales are
reasonable, and its public services are admirably admin-
istered. The fact that Harrogate is the place of residence
of @ large number of West Riding business men who
travel daily to and from the big industrial cities, often at
the cost of waluable time, is an indication of the high
esteem in which it is held.

HARROGATE'S HISTORY

Harrogate does not boast of any antiquity. It
prefers to say it began as two villages — High and Low
Harrogate — and that the discovery of the medicinal
waters in 1571 started it on the road to fame as one of
the best known spas in the world. Yet there are many
who are convinced, as a result of research, that Harro-

ate was known to the Romans, and that it was their
entum Fonles —the town of a hundred springs. There
are no fewer than eighty-nine springs, and no doubt the
remainder will come to light some day. Since 1571 the
spi water has dominated the town, and the use of the
medicinal waters has been o main feature, In those
early days the method of dealing with the waters at the
Royal Pump Room, or Old Sulphur Well (just opposite
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the entrance to the Walley Gardens) was indeed crude.
Butients visited the spring, which was confained in a
birrel minus top and bottom, and the waler was scooped
oul with an iron ladle and tipped into glasses. In the
cellar of the building can still be seen the orginil spring
of sulphur water, which wus one of the first springs 1o
be discovered in Harrogate, and was the one that laid the
foundation of Harrogate’s reputation.  The  Tewit
;_'ul'_c'tl l;m Jit:e Stray was dimvemdm It:g Mr. #ﬁillilnm
ingsby, whose memory is tuat a staiped glass
wingw in the Pump Eriumpcm .
Why Harrogate should be so favoured by nature
with a bountiful supply of health-giving wialer is a
question often asked by visitors, The explanation is that
at some feﬂ!ﬂl depth beneath the surface of the carth is
a valuable store of soluble minerals which impregnate
the separate currents of water. Thousands of years ago
a tremendous disturbance of the earth’s crost took  place,
which resulted in a folding of the varibus lavers of rock.
The uppermost part comes 1o the surface at Harrogite,
and thus we get the mineral waters seeping through the
virious strata, entirely unaffected by seasonal changes,

In the 18th and 19th centuries, fashionable London
wis accustorned to make an anaual pilgrimage to the spa,
and just prior to the first world war is was the resort of
many famous people, taking the treatments. In fact it
is said that at one period it would be possible to hold
Cabinet meeting at the Pump Room any morning during
the * high season ™ by reason of the number of Ministers
drinking the walers.,

The Pump Room has now been converted into o
Spa Museum, wﬁcn; an interesting collection of matersal
relating to Harrogate and its springs cin be seen.

Other wells are the Magnesia in the Valley Gar-
dens. where the waters cin be obtained, though the
building is now used for other purposcs ; at St John's
Well, in Wetherby Road, one of the earliest in regular
use,

The Royal Baths. The present magnificenl suile
of baths, buoilt at a cost of £200,000, was opencd by the
Duke of Cambridge in 1897, and superseded the old
Montpellier Baths which were bought by the Corporation
for £9,000. The baths are reputed to be the finest in
Europe, and they offer a large number of unigque treat-
ments, including the sulphur baths, the Harrogate mas-
sage douche, and the noted Fango muod baths. The
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“mud,” which is radio-active, is composed of sill
vegetation and other deposits which have accumulated
for hundreds of years. At one time it was imported from
Cerechoslovakia, butl some vears ago deposits of a much
superior guality were found on the outskirts of Harro-
pate and hailed as o discovery of great medicinal
importance,

There is also the Deep Pool treatment which is
proving so efficacious in the restoration of limbs crippled
through rheumatism or injury.

Al the counter, in the spacious main hall, can be
obtained the drinking walers which were previously
obtainzble at the Royal Pump Room.

Additions to the building have been made from
lime to time. the most important being the extension on
the site of the old Winter Gardens and opened in 1939
by the Lord Mavor of London (Sir Frank Bowater) who
brought his own stage coach and horses, and was accom=
panied by his shenffs and their ladies. Part of the
building is the Lounge Hall, which is exquisitely panelled
in Empire hardwoods, and the Fountain Court.

Harrogate Stray. Harrogate is noted throughou
the world for its famous Stray, the name given to the
streich of “ common land ™ so familiar a feature in the
centre of the town, and naively referred 1o by those who
fack local knowledge us u * field " or * that bit of waste
Lind.™

The name is derived from * estraier ™ (0.F.) mean-
ing u picce of unenclosed land on which there 15 a
common  right of pasture. Grainge, the Harrogate
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historiun, says : * The lund grazed or “ strayed * over by
cattle ; an extensive pasture is frequently called a ° stray '
in the Morth of England.”

It was part of the Forest of Knaresborough, which
used to-be o popular hunting ground for the kings of
olden times, In those days it was simply twenty thousand
ueres of waste land. It declined in prestige as i hunting
ground, and little by little neighbouning landowners began
1o nibble at it In the end, Queen Elizuoeth appomnted four
Commissioners 1o asceriain its arca.  Nothing was done,
however, and it was not until 1770 that George Tl
upproved an Enclosure Act in which it was dirccted that
two hundred acres should be converted into u ** stinted
pasture ™ for the benelit of people resorting to Harrogate
tor the medicinal waters, and that those two hunared
ACTES & « «

“ ghall for ever hereafter remain open and
unenclosed, and all persons whomsoever shall and may
have frec access at il times to the said springs, and be
at liberty 1o use and drink the waters there arising and
take the benefit thereof, and shall and may have, wse
and enjoy, full and free ingress, cgress and regress in,
upon, over the said two hundred acres of land, and
everypart thereof, without being subject to the payment
of any scknowledgement whatsoever for the sume, or
liable 10 any action for trespass, or other suit, molest-
ation, or disturbance whatscever in respect thereofl.”

It has been used as a landing ground for early
seroplune contests, the Royal Show has been held there,

- and during the lust war part of it was ploughed up for

food production. The public have been very jealous of
the rights conferred by the Act of Parliument and have
contended that anything that ciuses obstruction to the
free * ingress, egress and regress™ was an infringment.
From time to time there have been many battles but
always the public have won,

The Valley Gardens. These may be described as
Harrogite's * Park.” a floral addition to the Stray, A
natural valley was transformed many years ago, by the
addition of shrubs and rocks, and a stream Wwas e~
ally improved by the construction of pools. In 1901
1w ﬁ:lﬁs. on which now stands the Sun Pavilion, were
absorbed and mew gardens were made. As part of the
Valley Gardens, just above the Ma esin Well, is what
is known locally as the Bogs Field. long ago as 1430
it was known as * The Sour Acre " which suggests that
the waters even then had some repute. It is here that
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The

Sun

Pavilion

thirty-six of the eighty=nine springs come 1o the surface,
Mo two of them are alike, though in many cases they are
separited only hy thin layers of shale. The springs are
.I.]FEI.T\'EFL'EI and numbered, and these breaks in the floral
arrangements are always & matter of interest to visitors,

Writing in 1871, OGrainge savs: “ These springs
present the most singular phenomena observable either
at Harrogate or elsewhere in Enogliund, being sixteen in
number, all mineral waters, rising in an acre of ground,
and, most singulur of all, oo two are exactly alike. They
have long been known and form an object of wonder and
surprise o all beholders,”

The Sun Colonnade. The glass-covered Sun Walk
in the Valley Gardens, suggested as o necessary amenity
s0 long ago as 1884, was opéned in 1933 by Lord Horder,
the fumous physician, It is 600 feet long and opens out
ot two points into charming sun parlours, and ends with
the tea pavilion and concert hall. The brick pillars, and
the wulls along the walk, are draped with elimbing plinis
and present an attractive picture, In front of the pavilion
i% 4 spacious lawn fronting the bandstand,

The Royal Hall, the properiy of the Corporation,
regarded as one of the finest concert halls in the country,
was opened in 1903 by Sir Hubert Parry, It was a noted
centre for concerts by the Municipal Orchestra, which,
however, was dishanded in 1930 owing o the decline of
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intercst 0 municipal music. Before the first world war
the Royal Hall attracted some of the finest artistes in the
country, and was a rendezvous for all Yorkshire.. Adjoin-
ing was the old Spa Concert Rooms, demolished some
years ago owing 1o the unsife condition of the building.
[he gardens behind the Royal Hall are delightfully lasd
out. and there are several public tennis courts,

The Grand Opera House in Oxford Street, often
spoken of as one of the prettiest theatres outside London,
was opened in 1900, In the duys of touring companies it
wiis o favourite theatre for the presentation of new plays,
and many fumous stege stirs have apepared here. In
1933, in view of the difficultics of procuring suitable
productions by visiting companies, the management
decided to start a I‘l:ﬁﬁflﬂr}' company, known as the White
Rose Players, which has developed ns one of the best
known in the country. In its ranks have appeared such
well known artistes as Trevor Howard, Rosamund John,
Sonia Dresdel, Philip King, and others.

Cinemas. Harrogate is well supplied with cinemas.
The first to be opened wis the St James's in Cambridge
Streel, which about fifty years ago presenied the youth
of Harrogate with flickering pictures, with appropriate
nowses off. Then followed the Scala (now the Gaumont),
the (feon and the Regal, all centrally situated and
supplying the latest features.

Birk Crag. A popular resort for residents and
visitors, Birk Crag stunds about 150 feet above the Ouk
Beck, and can be reached by wming right just beyond




the Church at Harlow Hill, by entering a gate 1o a field
pith at the top of Cormwall Road, or by turning right
at Cornwall Road and entering a path hall way down
the hill. From the summit some magnificent views of
the countryside cin be séen.

Harlow Car. Within a stone’s throw of Birk Cra,
the Morthern Horticultural Society has established o tria
ground for testing the suitability of new varieties of plants
for Morthern gardens. For the greater part of the vear it
is u fairvlind of florsl beauty, and well worth o visit. It
is open Lo the public, who are asked 1o drop 4 coin in
the box provided at the entrance gates.

Harlow Moor., The purchase of Harlow Moor
from the Earl of Harewood was effected in 1897, for
£25.000, and an additional picce of land above Harlow
Moor Road in 1924 for £15.000, On the rnght, at the
top of the slight rise from the Valley Gardens, stands
the beautiful memorial erceted by ex-servicemen of
Harrogate to their fallen comrades of the first world
war, in the form of @ crucifix.

The Market Hull. The present Market Hall was
built just before the outbreak of war, at o cost of £55,000,
1o replace & building erected in 1874, costing £6,000. and
burnt down in 1937, The tower contains a clock, which.

sented by Baronesy Burdett-Coutts in thanksgiving for
E:ncmu. received from Harrogate's spa treatment, & the
only link with the old building.

The War Memoriul. Erected at o cost of £5.500.
raised by public subscription, the Harrogate War Mem-
arial in Prospect Sguare, was unveiled by the Earl of
Hurewood (grandfather of the present Earl) on tember
Ist, 1923, und with him on that occagsion was his som,
then Viscount Lascelles and Yiscountess Lascelles, now
the Princess Royul. The memorial &8 75 feet high, and
tapers [rom 9 feet wide at the base 10 6 feet. A new
p:ln?’u; has been fixed 1o include names of those who fell
in the last war,

Public Librarv. [In 1903, Mr, Andrew Carnegie
offered £7,500 for the erection of a free library. the Cor-
poration sccepled the gift and provided a ste in Victoria
Avenue, The new building was opencd in 1906,

Municipal OMces. These sre situnted in Crescent
Gardens, and occupy the site of the old Victoria Baths.
They were opencd 1in 1931 by Sir Philip Cunliffe-Lister.
now Lord Swinton.
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The Jubilee Monument. The Queen Victoria
Monument, just cutside Harrogate station, was erected in
1887 o commemorale Her Majesty's Juhbilee,

) Hirlow Observatory, From the observation plai-
form of this building, erected in 1829 ai the top of
Hirlow Hill, can be seen York and Ripon, seven of the
great battlefields of England, tweaty market towns, seven-
teen castles, twenty-three abbevs, and nearly two hundred
parish churches,

Turnpike Stone, In West Park is a stone pillar,
9 feet high. It was placed there in 1778 to mark the
houndary of two tumpike roads,

The Royal Bath Hospital in Cornwall Road was
founded in 1824 by Lord Harewood, and each succeszive
holder of the title has taken a deep personal interest in
its aiffairs. The present building was opened in 1889 by
Prince Albert Vietor. Duke of Clarence. In 1925 when
Princess Mary (now the Princess Royal) opened a new
laboratory, she presented a portrait of the Duke to the
Hospital, which 15 now plaving an increasing and import-
ant part in the treatment of rheumatic diseases. and
ressurch into thelr causcs,

14
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. The Rawson Convalescent Home commemorites
Misa Rawson of Nidd Hall who gave £9000 towards ity
construction.

The Harrogate and District Genernl Hospital in
Knuresborough Road, built in 1932 on the most up-to-
dhiste lincs, was opened by the Princess Royal who had
luid the foundation stone in 1926, The cost was £112,000,

The Yorkshire Home for Incurnbles, founded in
1881, moved into its present building in 1902, There have
been many generous additions and gifts since then, and
the Home is maintained on a very high standard

HARROGATE CHURCHES

Christ Chorch was consecrated in 1831, It 100k
the pluce of 4 Chapel of Ease built in 1749 which served
a prowing number of parishioners until 1829, The present
church was enlarged in 1862,

One of the fuvourite hyvmns of King George V,
which wus sung ot his funeral, wus * Peace. Perfect
Peace,” written by a former Bishon of Exeter (Dr. E. H.
Bickersteth), During o holiday in Harrogate in 1875, he
wrote those heautitul words while sitting on o tree-shaded
seit outside Christ Church after hearing @ sermon by the
Viear (Canon W, W. Gikbon},

St Peter’s Church i 4 daughter church of Christ
Church. The first part o be erected was the Chancel.
opencd in 1871, and the church was finallv conzecrated
in 1876, A feature of the church is its stained glass, and
ong purticularly fine window is the congregation’s mem-
arial to those who fell in the first world war, It shows u
figure of the angel of peace, with the shrine of honour,
from a cartoon in * Punch ™ by Bernurd Partridge.

Bilton Chuarch wis erected in 1857 1o designs by
Sir Gilbert Scott, and the whiole cost, £30,000, was de-
fruyed by Mr. William Sheepshanks.

5t. Mary's Church was consecrated in 1916, and
surerseded another building in St. Marv's Walk. bailt in
1822 und condemmed as unsafe in 1901, The fabric of
the old building was afierwards bought by the Harrogate
College ond re-erected in their grounds.  All Sainis®
Church at Harlow Hill 15 linked with St Mary's.
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_ St, Luke's Chorch is, like 5t Peter's, an offshoot
of Christ Church. It was consecrited in 1398 by the then
Bishop of Ripon, Dr. W. Boyd Carpenter. a favourite

rc::i-:h:;k of Queen Victoria. Its tall spire is a notable
andmark.

5t. Mark's Church grew from an iron church in
1894, und was consecrated in 1905, The architect in his
design had Fountiing Abbey in mind, including the tower.

St. Wilirid's Church, one of the most beautiful in
Yorkshire, was designed by Mr. E. Temple Moore, and
wias begun in 1904, 1t was consecrated in 1914, but further
hill_fl-i]din“ has since taken place; thanks to many generous
gifts.

St. Andrew’s Church, Sturbeck, was consecrated in
1910, and followed a churc].1 built i 1888,

3 Pannal Church is the oldest in Harrogate. In 1312
it was set on fire by departing Scottish marnuders.

Cher Places of Worship in the town include :—
Baplist : Victoria Avenue,
Christian Science : Victoria Avenue.
Congregational : Victoria Avenue,

Bilton Grange,
Elim Hall : King's Road,

Methodist : Oxford Street (Wesley)
Trinity Road (Trinity)
Dragon Parade.
Grove Road,
Starbeck.
Skipton Road. Bilton (Bar).
Presbyterian : Victoria Avenue,

Roman Catholic : Robert Strect (5. Robert's),
Skipton Road (S1. Joseph's).
Woodlunds Drive (8t, Aclred's).

Salvation Army : Oxford Street.
Society of Friends : Oxford Street,
The Synagogwe : 5t. Mary's Walk,
Theosophical Hall : East Parade.
Town Mission : Mavfield Grove.
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SHORT WALKS IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD

Ripley to Hampsthwaite. Tuke 1 Ripon or Puteley
Bridge bus as fur as Ripley. Proceed down the road pust
the Castle, with the Church on the left. into Rifh::.r
Woods, noted for iis bluebells. Then up the narrow lane
on the left snd on resching the main road go down the
hill to Hampsthwaite.

Harrogate to Ri . Take a bus to Buachelor
Gurdens, Alighting 2t Knox, cross the old packhorse
bridge and mount a slope on the other side of the road.
Keep to the footpath, noting Knaresborough viaduet on
the right, and finally reaching the main Ripon-Harrogate
road just before reaching the bridge at Ripley Walley
station. Bus to Harrogate.

South Stainley to Ripley. Sturting at South Stainley
iRipon bus) take the road under the urch opposite the
inn and keep to the footpath through farm, fields and
woodlands to a lane which leads to Ripley-Pateley main
rodad. Turn left 1o Ripley village.

Horrogate to Almiascliffe Crag. Go by Bradford
bus as far as Rigton Lame end isecond lane), at the t
fork to the left. Cross a stile just past the farm to a well
murked track along the hrd_fe side. On the return puss
left of the farm to Rigton. Turn left at the village, and
where the road tnkes a left incline huﬂ straight on by a
pab and over a plank bridee, eventually coming out at
Brackenthwaite IE-.mc On o Burn Bri for a bus to
Hirrogate,

Hampsthwaite to Birstwith. Bus 1o Hampsthwaite
and then proceed along Birstwith road for a shor dis-
tance. Just past o building on the right take to the ficld
through a gate which leads to the river bank. The path
comes out at the mill at Birstwith. Short, but very
delightful.
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Harlow Car to Harrogate. Tuke 4 bus to Huarlow
Hill. Continue past the cemelery and take first turn on
right (Harlow Car road). Almost opposite the entrance
1o the hotel mke a footpath on the right. This is the
Mile Walk, planted by the Corporation, which leads w
the Pine Woods, and, after crossing the road, through
Harlow Maor to the Valley Gardens.

Harlow Car to Beckwithshaw. As an allernative
route, turn im at the hotel drive and bear right on o foot-
th which goes through o plantition and comes out
F:;I. Bridge. Turm left on the road to Beckwithshaw and
lcft again at the junction 1o Harlow Hill

FOR YOUR ENJOYMENT

The wvisitor to Harrogate has 4@ wide chowe of
sports and pastimes.

Golf, Hurrogate is highly favoured with three
first-class golf courses, each having its own particular
features which mokes & visit 1o Gll most desirable. The
Clubs are, Har te, whose 18 hole course at
was originally laid out by Sandy Herd; Pannal (on
Leeds-Huarrogate road) for which Major C. A, Mackenzie
was largely responsible ; und Oukdale to the west of the
town, laid out by Dr, Alister Mackenzie, and opencd in
1914, There is also an excelient course &1 Knaresborough
belonging to the Knaresboarough Golf Club,

Riacing, There are many racecourses within easy
distance of Harrogate : Doncaster, York, Wetherby,
Catterick, Manchester, Ripon, Thirsk, and Redcar,

Cricket. Yorkshire County matches are to be seen
at Headingley (Leeds), Bradford, Sheffield, Huddersfield,
and on the Harrogate cricket ground in St George's Roud
where Yorkshire Councll mitches are played almaost
weekly.
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FOR YOUR ENJOYMENT—continued.

Tennis, There are hard courts in the Valley Gar-
dents, the Royal Hall Gardens (where the anmual tourmi-
ment is played), und a1l most of the hotels.

Riding. Hacks and hunters can be obtained from
locul stubles, and riding is allowed on Harrogale Stray.

Swimming, There are public swimming baths at
High Harrogaie and at Starbeck.

Roating, At Knuareshorough, Wetherby, York and
Boroughbridge.

Miniature Goll. There is miniature goll and put-
;;i“' in the Valley Gardens, and putting on West Park
Lriy.

Bowls, Games are obtainable at the Valley Gar-
den's green (flat green) or most crown green clubs in
the town.

Fishing. Sclection of good trout fishing within easy
distance of the town., Mostly fly water,

River Nidd. Pateley Bridge Club, § miles, trout
and gravling, 5/- per day, Knaresborough, mixed trout
and coarse fish, 2/= per day.

River Yore. Ripon Piscatorial Club, trout and
coarse fish, 2/6 per day. R;Eun Anglers” Clab, good
trout fishing on Laver and Skell, narrow streams, day
tickets 10/=-. Jervaulx Abbey Estate, 2 miles good trout
wiiter, 3/= per day.

River Wharlfe. Burnsall and Grassington, both

excellent fly water, Bumnsall 10/~ per day, Grassinglon
5/- per duy.

2










ALDBOROUGH (13 miles).

This was the principal city of the Brigantes before
the Normon Congisest. It was then known as Isewur, and
luter, when the Romans cime, as Isuriam, It is of special
interest to antiguarians for a large number of Roman
remains have been found und cun be scen in & muscum,
epen daily, 6d, The tesselated pavements are particularly
interesting,

ALMIASCLIFFE CRAG (5 miles).

A conspicaous landmark south of Harrogate is
Almiaseliffe Crag (pronounced Ormscliffl, o name  said
o be derived from l?u.- Celtic—" al ™ a rock, and “ mias "
an aliar, and it is believed that i was used by the Druids.
It is also said that at one time it was customary 1o light
a bonfire each May Ist as a memorial to the old fire
or sun worship. At the summit of the Altar rock are
ghallow basins which are believed to have contained the
water used in the Druidical rites.

A story connected with Almiaselifl is of o young
woman crossed in love who, in a fit of despair, threw
herself from the topmost rock, but the wind caught her
voluminous skirts and bellowed them out like s parn-
chute so that she landed safely on the ground. It is said
that she lived to a ripe old age in a neighbouring village.

Litile Almiascliffe is another group of towering
rocks, on the Norwood road, near Beckwithshaw, They
belong to the Corporation of Harrogite, and were the
gift of the late Major F. H. Fawkes. of Farnley Hall,

AYSGARTH (34 miles).

A feature of this delightful Wensleydale village
is the river Ure and the picturesque falls, consisting of
three cascades tumbling over ledges and rocks.

BLUBBERHOUSES (2 miles).

The village of Blubberhouses, on the main Skipton
road, was noteworthy, some eighty vears ago, for its silk
mills, and it was here that the Rev. Robert Collyer, who
became n fumous American divine, worked a5 a bov in
one of the factories. The name * Blubberhouses ™ has
often puzzled wisitors. It probably derives from the
Middle English “ blo,” meaning black or livid blue, and
from the Middle English *berg” o hill, topether with
the old Morse * hus,” meaning house,
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Bolton
Abbey

BOLTON ABBEY (16 miles).

Bolton Abbey, which stands in a picturesque set-
ting on the banks of the river Wharfe, was founded in
1121, ut Embsay. by William de Meschines and Cicely,
his wile, and was removed to Bolton about 1154, Accord-
ing to a legend. their daughter married William Fite-
Duncan, nephew of the King of Scotlund. Their younger
son, called * The noble boy of Egremont,” so it is said,
was out hunting with his hound in the woods between
Bolton and Barden, and when he reached the Strid he
attempted to jump the narrow chasm across the raging
torrent os he had often done before. On this occasion,
however, the hound bung back on its leash und the
unfortunate boy was precipitated into the water below
never o rise Sguin.

This story of the foundation of the abbey is
generally accepted, but it is said that the *boy of
Egremont * was actually o witness to the charter of
translation of the abbey from Embsay to Bolton,

Part of the abbey is still used as the Parish Church.
Open daily. The journey can be made over Blubber-
house Moor or by way of Ilkley.

The Strid (near Bolton Abbey).

The Strid is the name given to the narrow chasm
in which the river Wharfe pours with great swifiness. It
is nhout five feel across and eighty feet in length. Year
after year visitors to the spot attempt the jump, which
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in point of distance is not difficult, but the slippery rock.
worn smooth by thousands of daring people, makes it a
risky procedure,

The Cavendish Memori.

Mewr the churchyurd is the Cavendish Memorial
erécted to the memory of Lord Frederick Cavendish,
Chiel Secretary to Ireland, who was murdered in Phoenix
Park, Dublin, in 1882, within twelve hours of his arrival
0 take up the post.  Hartington Seat. nearby, is o churm-
inhg 1bnm\;'_=r scat [rom which o splendid view can be
ohtain

Barden Tower,

Barden Tower, two miles from the Strid. was
originally the residence of Lord de Clifford, who, because
of his barbaritics. became known as the ** Butcher.” After
his death his estate was confiscated, and his son Henr
became a shepherd, until, on the ascension of Henry V1L,
his property was restored. During his early life he was
unaware of great heritage, and when at last it was returned
1o him he preferred his shepherd life for many years,

BOLTON CASTLE (37 miles).

Situated near Redmire, in Wenslevdule, Bolton
Ciistle was the prison of Mary Queen of 15 in 15R8.

BOROUGHBRIDGE (11 miles),

This town originated in the days of the Conquerer,
and in later years was the scene of a battle betwesn the
Earl of Lancaster and barons associated with him, and
the Royal forces under Edward 11, The chief objects of
interest are the Devil’s Arrows, three large stone obelisks,
the tallest of which is 30 Ffeet 6 inches in height, and
weigh from 30 to 36 tons cach, Antiguaries are divided
as to their origin, but legend says they were shot ox
arrows by the devil to destroy the town.,
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BRIMHAM ROCKS (9 miles).

Brimham Rocks, which are off the main road to
Pateley Bridge, are well worth a visit. There are boulders
weighing between twenty and fifty tons, and they are of
varying sha and sizes. Some of them are curiously
profesque. They stand over a thotsand feetl above gen

vel und cover more than [ily acres,

Comprised of millstone grit, they are said to be
Druidical remaing, but this theory is now discounted, and
the belief is held that they are simply upheavals of
nudure which have been carved into strange shapes by
the wind and rain in the course of thousands of years.

k A small churge is made for admission,

BURNSALL (23 miles).

’ Described as one of the prettiest villa in the
Morth of England, et in the valley of the irfe,

BURNT YATES (7 milesh

This is visited on the way 10 Pateley Rridge, Of
intesest from the fact that Fountajins Abbey extended as
far as the vi]L-,.gc. onc of the gates being there, hence the
pame. The derivatics ¢f * Burnt ™ s uncertain,

Brimham
. Rocks




BYLAND ABBEY (32 miles).

Near Coxwold can be seen Bylund Abbey, built
m 1177 by monks who, with their abbot Gerold, fled
from Furness in Lancishire in consequence of the inroads
of the marauding Scots, Some years previously they st
out but their efforts were not succci&fuf and they returned
to Furness to be met with a cold reception. ¥ tried
again and reached Thirsk where they were aided by Lady
Gundredn, mother of Roger de .I\Iuwhray. and settled
not far from Rievaulx, but later they moved to the site
al the present abbey, A feature of the ruins is the lovely
rose window, Open throughout the véar, 6d.

COXWOLDY (M miles).

At Coxwold is Shandy Hall, the home of Lawrence
Sterne from 1760 to 1767, where he wrote * Tristram
Shandy ™ and * Sentimental Journey.” At Newburgh
Priory (now a private school) is & vault which is said to
contain the bones of Oliver Cromwell. At the Restoration
they were disinterred from Westminster Abbey and passed
into the hands of his daughter Mary, the first Lady
Fauconburg.

Meither 15 open (o the public.

FEWSTON (8 miles).

This was ot one time a centre for spinning ax and
silk, but the mill is buricd beneath the huge Swinsty
reservoir belonging 1o Leeds Corporation. Alse bured
is the old homestead of Edwa Fairfox, one of the
famous: Elizabethan posts and great uncle to Lord Fair-
fax who became a noted Parliamentary General, Fewsion
Church has been twice burnt down, and consequently
many valoable records have been lost.

FOUNTAINS ABBEY (14 miles).

Fountains Abbey, near Ripon, nestling in a lovely
setting, 15 said o be one of the finest Cistercian ruins in
the country. In 1132 some of the monks of SL Mary's.
York, distressed at the laxity of the Benedictine rule
there, decided 1o break away, and appealed to Archbishop
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Thurstan of York, who found them & site on which o
build & mew monastery, This was in the secluded valley
of the Skell. For a time they lived a life of great hard-
ship. with only the trees 1o shelter them, and subsisted
on what herbs they could find, When the spring came
they sturted work on their new abbey, and by 1247 it was
completed. Eventually the wonderful building, which had
been adided 1o by subseguent abbots, was surrendered 1o
Henry VI, and later was sold to Sic Richard Gresham.

The visitor to Fountains is advised to take in the
“ Surprise ” view seen from a slight hill before reaching
the abbey proper. It is an exguisite and impressive picture
of these marvellous ruins, and one that will be most
remembered. Some time should be devoted 1o 4 wour of
the abbey 1o appreciate its wondrous beauty, The nave
in particular is remarkable for its fine proportions and
s mujestic east window. It is 358 feet in length, and
instead of the pavement which existed at cne time it now
has a beautiful carpet of green. The NWine Allars, the
Cheir, the Chapter House, the Cloisters, and the fine
TE_'II::E which stands 168 feet high, are features not to be
s 4

Fountaing Hall stands at the West end of the
Abbey grounds.

n

Fountains

Abbey
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Knaresbro'

, Castle

GOLDSBOROUGH (7 miles).

A pleasant little village off the beaten track on
the York road. Goldshorough Hall, built in 1625, was for
some years the home of the Princess Royul and the late
Lord Harewood,

GREENHOW (15 miles).

It was here at one time that lead mining was
carried on, and the curious state of the land is evidence
of some of the workings.

HAMPSTHWAITE {4 miles).

When the Scots mvaded Yorkshire, Hampsthwaite
Church suffered by fire, but secording (o records, William
de Stuteville built a church there in 1175 and dedicated it
to Thomas-a-Beckel. It has since been rebuill on occa-
sions, and was last restored in 1902, It was here that
ancestors of William Makr.:1pcac= Thackeray resided, and
held the office of Parish Clerk, Thackeray is belicved to
have visited Hampsthwaite on one occasion. The church-
yard is the resting place of Amy Woodforde-Finden, the
famous composer of * Indian Love Lyncs.” who lived in
the village for some years, and died on March 13th, 1919,
In the church is a beautiful monument on which are
scenes representing some of her best-known compositions,




HAREWOOLD (7 miles).

Harewood village 1s on the main road 1o Leeds.
Harewood Houose, the Yorkshire home of the Princess
Hd'l:,'ui. wad built in 1761 at & cost of L£100,000. It ix
behieved o be one of the finest speaimens of Connthian
architecture in England.

The church containg the tomb of Sir William
Gascolgne, Lord Chiel Justice, who committed the Prince
of Wales faftorwards Henry V) 1o prison for an affrent
1o the Bench., The castle was buill soon afler the
Longuest

HAWORTH (28 miles).
Famous as the home of the Brontes, Haworth has

a very imteresting museum al the Parsonage, which con-
tuins many articles used by the noted sisiers.

ILKLEY (17 miles).

This was the Olicana of the Romans. The Cow
and Call Rocks are worth a visit by reason of the magmi-
ficent view 1o be obtained, and so wo is Heber's Gyll
where o Swastikn stone of great age can be seen.

The

Cong Walk
at
HKnaresbro’
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JERVAULX ABBEY (26 miles).

This was. founded in 1150 by a small party of
monks who had started to build at a place called Fors,
just beyond Askrigg. One day the Earl of Richmond
culled at the monastery and noticed their poverty, and
when he learned of the struggle these devoied men were
making he granted them a site at Jervaulx, which offered
tmalcr possibilities. Little remains of Jervaulx today,

ut there is sufficient fo give an indication that it was an
exniordinarily beautiful building.

Jervaulx cun be reached from Tanfield. Open
weekdays,

KILNSEY (32 miles), .

This litile vilalge in Wharfedale is known mainly
for its celebrated Crag, which stands like a massive
sentinel. A road by the back of the inn leads to the
summit.

KNARESBOROUGH (31 miles).

This picturesque and ancient town, three and @
half muiles from Harrogate, stands high above the river
Nidd. It is sncmllx noted for its castle, its DrnE_p{n.g
Well, its Maother Shipton prophecies, St. Robert's Cave,
and * Blimd Jack." The castle stands majestically above
the river, It was built hEnS\:ﬂo de ﬂwdgh. who came Lo
this country with the nqueror, and it subsequently
passed throogh various hands as 2 roval boilding until
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it was demolished during the Parliamentary War as the
resull of a strong attack by Lord Fairfax, It was here
that the four kmights who murdered 1homas-a-Becket
took refuge in 1170, and it was one of the prisons of
Richard 1l, and the spartment in which he was kept is
still known as the King's Chamber. Open every day,
including Sunday.

Ihe town itsell is very old. It is believed that the
Saxons had a fortress here, and coins of the Emperor
Claudius have been found in the locality.

Market duy is Wednesday,

The Dropping Well, which can be scen while going
along the Long walk, is one of the curiosities of Knares-
borough ; its fame is world-wide. A small stream which
riscs [rom a limestone rock trickles slowly over a julling
rock at this point into a shallow basin below., Just
bencath the lop of the rock numerous articles such as
gloves, hats, sponges, are placed to be * petrified™  This
s caused by the woler dropping steadily upon them and
encrusting them with particles of limesione. In the inn
at the far end of the walk are examples of the petrifying
quality of this water, as well as the visitors' book which
L'L'llllalil'i; the signutures of famous people who have visited
the we

The
Dropping
Well

40




SL. Robert was closely associated with Knares-
borough. He was a pious vouth, som of o Lord Mayor
of York, and was born in 1160. He entered u monastery
in Northumberland and then went to Knareshorough to
live the live af a hermit in a cave cut out of the rock, 5t
Robert received grants of land from King John, and such
wis his power that he used tame stags, which roamed the
district, 1o draw his plough.

Mother whose prophecies are widcly
known., it said 1o have been born in 4 cave in this neigh-
bourhood in 1488, She died in 1561 at the age of T3,

In & cave ncarby was found. in 1758, the skeleton
of Daniel Clark, for whose murder Eugene Aram was
subsequently hanged.

Blind Jack, otherwise Johm Metcall, blind from
the age of six, became a noted maker of roads, a
horseman, a soldier in the Scottish wars, packman, smug-
gler, and musician, He died in 1810 at the age of 9.
LEYBURN (32 miles).

One of the lovely parti of Wenslevdale, It is
here that visitors can see the famous * Leyburn Shaw] ™
which tradition tells us derives its name from the fact
that Mury Queen of Scots dropped her shawl at this spot
when attempting 1o escape from Bolion Castle.

MARSTON MOOR (16 miles), :

The scene of the famous batthe of the Civil War
i two miles from the village of Long Marston, on the
Leeds-York road.

b1l 130 miles).

Middleham, which lies Masham. i noted
as & centre for racing stables. In history it is famous
for its Castle where rd IV was imprisoncd,

MIDDLESMOOR (22 mi'es). g

Middlesmoor stands at the head of Nidderda'e
apd from a point near the ancient church & wonderful
view of the valley can be seen.

NEWRBY HALL :

Newhy Hall, near Ripon. is one of the smaller
country houses, rich in charm and beiuty, [t now belongs
1o the Compton family, but was formerly the pm;-:rtr
of William Weddell, who, about the middle of the
clghteemth  century, was a notable collector of an
treasures. He engaged the famous architect Robert Adam,
who re-designed and extended the house in order to
provide a setting for his antique sculpturcs, tapestries and
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Ramsgill

pictures. In 1792 the property passéd to the third Lord
Cirantham, who later became Euﬁd: Girey.

The house contains: amongs ils many iréasures, a
lovely set of Gabelin tapestries, made about 1766, and
among the statuary is a figure of Venus, originally in the
Rirberini collection in Rome. Nearby is the exguisite
Mewby-cum-Skelton church, buiit by Lady Mary Vyner
in 1871 to commemorate the death of her son Frederick
Grantham Vyner who was murdered by hrigands in
Greece in 1870, [See advertisement],

PANNAL (3 miles).

Pannal is now a suburb of Harrogate, but in the
past the records E:int::d * Pannal-with-Harrogate,” The
name is said to be derived from the timber built hall
(pan=hull) which stood on the site of the present hall. It
is an old village, though not noted in the Domesday Book.
The church, dedicated to St. Robert of Knaresborough,
was partly destroyed by fire in 1312 by the Scottish
troops which made it their headauariers when they
invaded the Morth of Englund. There i an old stone
just inside the entrance gates which was formerly used
a5 4 cover for graves during the days of grave robbing

PATELEY BRIDGE (14 miles).

This little town takes its name from * pate ™ the
vame for 4 badger, and “ley ™ a field. It is a good
centre from which to explore the many attractive glens
and woods of the district. Not far away is How Stean,
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AS FAMOUS AS THE
SULPHUR WELL!

FARRAI'S HARROGATE TOFFEE

— A Favourite with all Visitors

AR AL LA LA Rl

All discriminating people love Farruh’s famous
Harrogate Toffee, which has been a popular
sweetmeit since 1840,

¥ou'd be surprised how many notable people
public life send vz their regular orders.
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direct from
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VISIT

RUDDING PARK

HARROGATE
A DISTINGUISHED REGENCY HOUSE
Set in a beautiful Park designed by Repton
TAPESTRIES, PICTURES, CHINA, FURNMITURE AND BOOKS

Open 2 1o 6 p.m. Wednesdays, Snturdayh and Sundiys
from Easter to Octobe

Open 11 am. to 7 pam, from Saturday tu Tuesday (incl.)
during Easter, Whitsun and August Bank Holidays.

Adults 2/6 Children 1/6
FREE CAR PARK TEAS AND LIGHT REFRESHMENTS
Parties specially catered for on any day by arrangement

Enguiries : AGENT. RUDDING PARK, HARROGATE
(Tel. Harrogate 81350)

a delightfully wooded gorge with the river t‘lnwmg':mftly
im the villey below, re s Goyden Pot, u subterran-
cun cavern, where the water rushes underground, and
many other pleasing features. On the way 1o Middles-
moor, al the head of the dule, can be seen Gowthwaile
compensation reservoir, and beyond is Scar reservoir.

FLUMPTON ROCKS (4 miles),

A formation of rocks situated abowt four miles
down the Wetherby Road, in pleasure grounds, consisting
of woods and a lake, A charge for admission is made.

RAMSGILL (18 miles).

This charming wvillage, which lies be{'nnd Pateley
Bridge. is now perhaps best known as the irlhglant: of
Eugene Aram, whose erime of murder at Knareshorough
wis immortalised by Tom Hood and Lord Lytion. There
i% a lovely ghyll that is well worth exploring.

RIEVAULX ABBEY (34 miles),

Founded in 1131, this was the first Cistercian
abbey in Yorkshire, It is two milés from Helmsley, Iis
founder, Walter Espic, had lost a son in a riding accident,
and he promised to devole much of his wealth to God,
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and 1o this end began Rievaulx, as well as Kirkham, for
a colony of monks from Clairvaulx. The abbey prospered
and the founder himself was buried there., Open daily,
excepl Sundavs,

RIFLEY (4 mi'es).

It s not known when Ripley was founded, The
eirliest record s the Domesday Survey of 1086, It ean
be reached by branching left at the traffic island just
beyond Ripley Valley Station.

The Castle is believed to date from the 12th cen-
tury, though it has been rebuilt and enlarged st least
twice,

It is recorded in a manuscript in the Castle that
Cromwell passed a night there after the battle of Marston /
Moor. In the absence of her husband, the Protector was
received by Lady Ingilby, who met him at the gate with
a pair of pistols in her apron, and expressed the hope
that neither he nor his soldiers would conduet themselves
in an unseemly manner. She escorted him to the main
hall and kept watch over him during the ’"’,"f"'" Biddin !
him & grim farewell in the morning she said “ It is well
you behaved in g0 peaceable & manner for had it been
q}htrwisc you would not have left this house with your
life.”

In the centre of the village is the old market cross,
and on one side wre the parish stocks. On the Church
will can still be seen the marks of bulllets fired by
Cromwell’s soldiers, and in the churchyard is an ancient
kneeling cross. The lower stone is 15} feet in circum-

The
Stocks
al
Ripley
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ference, and 2 fect high, and has eight evenly spaced
sculptured openings. The upper stone contains o deep
socket for holding the shaft of a cross

Ripley Woods are well worth & visil.

RIPON (11 miles).

This is the second oldest city in England. It re-
ceived its Charter from Alfred the Great in 886, The
Chief Magistrute was known gs the Wakeman, and the
custom of sounding the Wakeman's Horn in the Murket
Place has been carried on from that day to this. Eipon
iz noted for its Cathedral, which originated when & com-
pany of monks settled there in 657, It is built in various
styles from Early Norman to Later Perpendicular. It has
u central tower and two others are simated ot the west
end. The nave is 87 feet wide,

Ripon is a city of great historical interest. The
Wakeman's House, the home of the first Wakeman, who
afterwards became Mayor, is rich in valuable exhibits.
The Hospital of St Mary was founded by Archbishop
Thurstan for the use of lepers. Thorpe Prebend House
is also intercsting. The obelisk in the Marker Place.
built in 1702, is feet high,

RO

Ripon
Market
Place
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RUDDING PARK

Rudding Park, one of the lovely houses of York-
shire, stands in a fine setting within a short distance of
Harrogate. It was built in the Regency period, and is
regarded is o distinguished example of ‘the Wfan style.
The house, which is the home of the Radcliffe farmily,
contains an unusually fine collection of tapestries, chin,
piciures, furniture and books. Sacheverell Sitwell has
described it s an expression of those principles of
common sense and eleganee with comfort and good
manners that mark the culmination of three centuries of
English building. He adds that it would be notable even
as-a mere shell.  [See advertisement],

SKIFTON (22 miles),

An uncienl market town noted for its castle, which
dates buck 10 the Conguest. The Church contains some
magnificent tombs,

SPOFFORTH (6 miles).

Spofforth possesses the ruins of a Castle which
once played a very prominent part. It was the home of
the F‘-m:g2 family, and is mentioned in records as long
apo as 1224,

STUMP CROSS CAVERNS,

Four miles atnnﬁ the main road from Pateley
Bridge to Grassington, There are a number of remark-
able subterrancan caverns, which were discovered by
lead miners in 1860,

TEMPLE NEWSAM, Nr. Leeds (16 miles).

This beautiful munsion was inherited by Lord
Halfax (then the Hon. E. F. L. Wood) from his aunt,
Mrs, Meynell Ingram, in 1904, In 1922 he offered it to
Leeds City Council in very reasonable terms, and the
building was adapted for use as a museum. It takes its
name from the Knights Templars. Open daily.

YORK (21 miles),

The oldest city in Great Britain is full of historical
interest. It is noted for its beautiful Minster. its city
walls, and gates, its curious, narrow sreets, such as the
Shambles, and its fascinating museum, Its unique Guild-
hall was unfortunately damaged during the war.
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FOUNTAINS ABBEY GROUNDS &
FOUNTAINS HALL

9 milgs fram Harrogate - Open Dally iéscept Chrisnias Day)

Britain’s Finesl Cistercian Abbey

GOOD CATERING FACILITIES

Prices of #dwiicion
INCLUSIVE TICKET : 2- (Children Hall Price)
HALL ONLY : 6.
Organised Coach Parties : Abbey 1= : Hall 6d.
Special rate for organised parties of School Children

ARSI

Enguiriex
ESTATE OFFICE, STUDLEY ROYAL, RIPON
TEL. Na. |

4 WEDGWOOD % ROYAL WORCESTER ¥%
4 STUART CRYSTAL % SPODE
4 WHITEFRIARS GLASS v
% TUDOR CRYSTAL +%
+ POOLE POTTERY +

For the Finest China and Glass pay a visit fo

KELSEY'S of JAMES STREET

where we shall be proud to show you one of the
largest and most extensive selections of bone china,
earthenware, pottery, cut glass and art glass to be
seen in the Morth.

Established in 1870, our knowledge and experience
is at your servce. We have been dispatching our
poods all over the world for three generations.

BARIERASEEEEREEEREREEE.
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FOR SIGHT-SEEING

EXCURSIONS

WITH COURIER-DRIVER

S— @ —
+ THE YORKSHIRE DALES

Midderdale - Swaledale - Wharfedaie
Yensleydale

“ THE LAKE DISTRICT
* THE YORKSHIRE MOORS

The Bronte Country - Hawes and
Ingleton Falls

" THE YORKSHIRE COAST
© THE YORKSHIRE ABBEYS

Fountains Abbey - Helmsley & Rievauix
Abbey - Bolton Abbey - Byland Abbey
Jervaulx Abbey

“  THE STATELY HOMES
“ HISTORIC YORK

This Tour includes a sight-seeing drive
in additian to the forward and return
journeys from Harragate

“ DAY AND HALF DAY TOURS

Ask for deseriptive leaflees for the above
Tours

.ﬁ._ .
FOR YOUR ENJOYMENT
WEST YORKSHIRE1

ROAD CAR CO. LTD.
MONTPELLIER PARADE, HARROGATE. - TEL 31%1
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